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CompTIA Project+ Certification Exam Sample Questions (Q45-Q50):
NEW QUESTION # 45 
A project sponsor asked the PM to provide a summary of the current financial status. The PM uses the
following burn up chart for the analysis:

Based on the chart, which of the following is the current status of the project?

A. Ahead of schedule and under budget
B. Behind schedule and over budget
C. Ahead of schedule and over budget
D. Behind schedule and under budget

Answer: B

Explanation:
The project manager can use the burn up chart to analyze the current status of the project based on its scope
(value delivered), budget (cost), and schedule (time). A burn up chart is a graphical tool that shows how much
work has been completed (burned up) versus how much work remains (scope) over time. It also shows how
much budget has been spent (burned up) versus how much budget remains (budget) over time. A burn up chart
can help to monitor and control the project progress and performance and identify any variances or deviations
from the plan. The chart given shows that both scope and budget lines are above their respective target lines at
any given time point. This means that less work has been completed than planned (scope variance) and more
money has been spent than planned (budget variance) at any given time point. Therefore, the project is behind
schedule and over budget.

NEW QUESTION # 46 
As part of a global project, the project manager wants to ensure there is no disruption in the day-to-day performance among project
team members around the world Which of the following should the project manager consider doing as part of the project planning?

A. Creating a handoff process
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B. Monitoring the project team
C. Creating a separate statement of work
D. Colocating the project team

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 47 
A contractor attended a project meeting that was exclusively for company employees. Which of the following
actions should the PM take?

A. Escalate to vendor management.
B. Review the meeting cadence.
C. Reinforce the rules of engagement.
D. Consult the request for proposal.

Answer: C

Explanation:
The rules of engagement are the guidelines and expectations that define the relationship between the contractor
and the company. They may include topics such as communication, confidentiality, access, security,
performance, and compliance. The project manager should reinforce the rules of engagement with the
contractor to ensure that they understand and respect the boundaries and protocols of the company. This will
help to avoid any potential conflicts, misunderstandings, or breaches of contract. References = CompTIA
Project+ Study Guide: Exam PK0-005, 3rd Edition, Chapter 7: Project Stakeholder Management, p. 239;
Contractor Rules of Engagement - Cox Enterprises, p. 1; Legal Considerations for Engaging Contractors |
LegalVision

NEW QUESTION # 48 
A critical business initiative introduced new processes and technology to the organization. Which of the
following approaches should be used to ensure the deliverables are increasingly adopted and leveraged by the
organization over time?

A. Monthly feedback and training sessions
B. Management directives to use the new system
C. Creation of a social news forum
D. New user kickoff meeting

Answer: A

Explanation:
Monthly feedback and training sessions are the best approach to ensure that the deliverables of a critical
business initiative are increasingly adopted and leveraged by the organization over time. Feedback and training
sessions are communication and learning activities that provide information and guidance on how to use and
benefit from the new processes and technology introduced by the initiative. Feedback and training sessions can
help to increase awareness, understanding, acceptance, and adoption of the deliverables among the
organization's employees and stakeholders. They can also help to identify and address any issues or challenges
that may arise during the implementation and transition phases.

NEW QUESTION # 49 
A project team needs to understand what needs to be done, who needs to complete the tasks, and when the tasks need to be
completed. Which of the following artifacts would be the best to capture this information?

A. Risk register
B. SWOT
C. RAC
D. Project schedule

Answer: D



Explanation:
A project schedule is an artifact that shows the sequence, duration, and dependencies of the project activities, as well as the
resources assigned to each activity. A project schedule helps the project team understand what needs to be done, who needs to
complete the tasks, and when the tasks need to be completed. A project schedule can also help monitor and control the project
progress and performance1.
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